

# Daniel Epshtein

## Fashion Designer



As a Fashion Designer with experience in both womenswear and menswear, I have developed a range of skills that are highly sought after in the fashion industry. During my internship at **Louis Vuitton** as a design assistant, as well as my time managing fashion and design lines at **Lee Cooper** and **Lumberjack**, and previously throughout my time as Assistant to the Head of Development at **Hed Mayner**, I have honed my skills in creative design and technical package creation, illustration, global manufacturers management, purchase order management, and project management while staying up to date with industry trends.

I possess a range of technical skills, including proficiency in Adobe Creative Suite and Microsoft Office, pattern making, fabric sourcing, production coordination, and trend analysis. Also, I have a collaborative and creative approach to work, with excellent attention to detail and time management skills.

## Work Experience

### Louis Vuitton 2023-2024

**Assistant Designer- Menswear, Knitwear and Jersey**, as an integral part of the design process, I navigated from references and inspiration research to translating conceptual ideas into visually appealing designs, creating detailed technical sketches, and actively participating in fittings. Proficient in Illustrator and Photoshop, I created intricate artworks and layouts. I showed strong task and time management skills, efficiently handling multiple collections simultaneously.

### Lumberjack & Lee Cooper 2022-2023

**Menswear/Womenswear Designer**, in charge of developing and managing the fashion and design line/departments for both brands simultaneously, which include jersey, knitwear, wovens, and outerwear. Experienced in creating detailed technical packages and illustrations, having liaison with vendors, local and global, and purchase order management.

### Hed Mayner 2021-2022

**Assistant to the Head of Development**, was responsible for creating technical drawings, packages, and notes for development and production. I worked closely with the development team to ensure that projects were completed on time and to the highest standards. My main experience at Hed Mayner is in outerwear, tailoring and denim pieces.

### Maskit 2020-2021

**Intern**, experienced with technical packages, design, operation and maintenance of the studio.

## Education

### Shenkar Collage 2017-2021

**B.Ed.Des**, specialized in: Streetwear, Activewear, Upcycle Fashion and sustainability, Menswear and Tailored ingenuity. I practiced concept development for a collection. Concept translation to fabrics, fabric manipulations, color schemes, details, and silhouettes.

## Achivements

- **Dean's List for outstanding achievements** during the first, second and fourth years.
- **Azrieli fund prize for outstanding achievements** during the second and third years.
- **Finalist in the BIAAF's fashion design contest.**

## Contact

### Address:

Paris, France

### Email:

epshtein14@gmail.com

### Phone number:

+33 767243116

## Skills

- Photoshop
- Illustrator
- InDesign
- Clo
- Optitex
- Fashion Illustration
- Technical Drawing
- Sewing & Pattern Making

## Languages

English ★★★★★

Russian ★★★★★

Hebrew ★★★★★

French ★★

### LinkedIn:

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/daniel-epshtein-ba6a4719a/>